MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY CONFERENCE ROOM

2)
3)

4)

MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
QUARTERLY MEETING

1500 3R° AVE NW, MANDAN

THURSDAY, JULY 24, 2025 — 2:00 P.M. CST

AGENDA

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Financial Statements

Voucher Activity YTD

2025 Voucher Equity

2025 HUD Voucher Funding

SEMAP

Voucher Briefing

12/31/2024 Audited Financial Statements
Accountant’s Report — Agreed Upon Procedures
Mandan Golden Age Club Building

Other Business

Adjourn



MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
QUARTERLY MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 26, 2025

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Morton County Housing
Authority was called to order by Tim Duppong, Chairman, on Wednesday, March 26, 2025, at 3:00
p.m., at the Morton County Housing Authority office in Mandan . In attendance, in addition to Tim
were Commissioners Woody Barth, Tom Peters, Steve Maershbecker and Carly Retterath. Also, in
attendance were Rick Horn and Kayla Golke of the Management Firm.

Following a review of the minutes of the meeting of December 11, 2024, Woody made a motion to
approve the minutes as previously submitted with Steve seconding. All voted aye. Passed.

The expenditures from December 3, 2024, and March 14, 2025, were reviewed. Tom motioned to
accept the expenditures as presented with Steve seconding. All voted aye. Passed.

A discussion was had regarding the HAPs leases, dollars & admin fee earned report handed out by
the management firm. As of February 2025, MCHA was spending $288,839 on 549 vouchers and
we received $287,560. MCHA voucher account has a cash balance of $1,188,612, the Development
Account has a balance of $368,476 and the Contract Account balance is $417,351.

Rick presented to the Board the year-to-date voucher activity for the current fiscal year and prior
fiscal years. A discussion regarding the Morton County Housing Authority Voucher Program was
had. As of February 2025, our average HAP payment was $526.12 vs $274.88 in February 2009.
As of March 15, 2025, we had 94 applications received YTD, 27 vouchers issued, 10 vouchers utilized
with 33 outstanding vouchers, and we are currently processing 145 applications. We currently have
33 outstanding vouchers as of 3/15/25 compared to 24 as of 12/31/2024. The number of applications
that are currently being processed is 145 compared to 129 as of 12/31/2024. Our average HAP is
$526.12 compared to $518.92 at the beginning of the year.

A discussion regarding 2025 Voucher Equity was had. The HAP Equity balance as of February
2025, was $106,428.65 and the Admin Equity balance of $1,120,097.93

A discussion regarding 2025 HUD Voucher Funding was had. The administrative fess have increased
to $90.85. With that increase going into effect, HIL proposed an increase in management fees of
$1.50. Carli motioned to approve the $1.50 increase with Woody seconding. All voted aye. Passed.

A discussion regarding the postage meter lease was had. This lease goes into effect 4/1/2025. A
postage meter has to be leased because you cannot own one.

A discussion regarding the office computers was had. The current computers in the office are 5 years
old and starting to run out of space. An estimate was provided by C-Ram, $974 per computer. Tom
motioned to approve the estimate in replacing the office computers with Steve seconding. All voted
aye. Passed.



A discussion regarding the 12/31/2024 Audit was had. The auditors are currently performing the
audit.

A discussion regarding the housing discrimination complaint was had. Ended up paying $1,000 to the
complainant, filed a claim with the insurance company. The claim got denied, per insurance we should
have notified them right away of the issue.

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was duly adjourned.

i I /) " 7-24-38
Tim Duppong, Chairman’ ,(/ Date
%,/;5 %A 7/0.%/ /T

Rick Horn, Managemé’nt Agent ” Date




Morton County Housing-Vouchers

Check Register

For the Period From Mar 15, 2025 to Jul 11, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

12331 3/21/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 683.53

12332 3/28/25 HIJL Management Company 111.10 2,373.00

12333 3/28/25  Kelsch Ruff Kranda Nagle & Ludwig 111.10 600.00

12334 3/31/25  Ashton Nahs 111.10 250.00

12335 4/1/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 37,275.00

12336 4/1/25 Morton County Housing Corp 111.10 900.00 ‘/l Tim Duppong
12337 4/4/25 Online Information Services Inc 111.10 559.72

12338 4/4/25 Windstream 111.10 9.11

12339 4/4/25 C-Ram 111.10 75.00 éd; Woody Barth
12340 4/11/25  Innovative Office Solutions LLC 111.10 401.31

12341 4/11/25  Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Servics 111.10 166.05

12342 4/11/25 HIL Management Company 111.10 284.00 ) \z 1:'_\ Steve Maerschbecker
12343 4/11/25 BEK Communications Cooperative 111.10 312.34

12344 4/11/25  Presort Plus 111.10 52.50

12345 4/25/25  C-Ram 111.10 4,629.06 /};‘D/ Tom Peters
12346 4/25/25  HJL Management Company 111.10 125.00

12347 4/30/25  Ashton Nahs 111.10 250.00

12348 5/1/25 Morton County Housing Corp 111.10 900.00 f gé Carly Retterath
12349 5/1/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 37,062.00

12350 5/9/25 Online Information Services Inc 111.10 739.63

12351 5/9/25 BEK Communications Cooperative 111.10 312.34

12352 5/9/25 Wood Printing Company 111.10 434.83

12353 5/9/25 Quadient Finance USA 111.10 499.51

12354 5/9/25 Windstream 111.10 9.13

12355 5/9/25 Nan McKay 111.10 239.00

12356 5/9/25 C-Ram 111.10 75.00

12357 5/9/25 Innovative Office Solutions LLC 111.10 64.55

12358 5/15/25  Marie E. Hastings 111.10 270.00

12359 5/15/25 C-Ram 111.10 187.50

12360 5/15/25  Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Servics 111.10 166.05

12361 5/15/25 Brady, Martz & Associates, PC 111.10 14,568.75

12362 5/15/25  Fireside Office Plus 111.10 1,939.66

12363 5/23/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 825.99

12364 5/30/25  Ashton Nahs 111.10 250.00

7/11/2025 at 3:24 PM

_7-

Page: 1



Morton County Housing-Vouchers

Check Register

For the Period From Mar 15, 2025 to Jul 11, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
12365 6/2/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 36,707.00
12366 6/2/25 Morton County Housing Corp 111.10 900.00
12367 6/6/25 Sure-Shred 111.10 40.00
12368 6/6/25 Windstream 111.10 9.27
12369 6/6/25 Quadient Finance USA 111.10 503.00
12370 6/6/25 US Postal Service 111.10 382.00
12371 6/6/25 Innovative Office Solutions LLC 111.10 639.24
12372 6/6/25 C-Ram 111.10 287.20
12373 6/6/25 Hub Int'l Mountain States Ltd 111.10 4,993.00
12374 6/6/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 213.00
12375 6/6/25 Rick Horn 111.10 188.76
12376 6/13/25  Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Servics 111.10 166.05
12377 6/13/25  BEK Communications Cooperative 111.10 312.34
12378 6/13/25  Quadient Leasing USA Inc 111.10 207.00
12379 6/13/25  Presort Plus 111.10 52.50
12380 6/20/25 C-Ram 111.10 1,017.23
12381 6/20/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 101.61
12382 6/27/25  Nan McKay 111.10 239.00
12383 6/27/25  Management Computer Services Inc 111.10 180.00
12384 6/30/25  Ashton Nahs 111.10 250.00
12385 7/1/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 37,133.00
12386 7/1/25 Morton County Housing Corp 111.10 900.00
12387 7/11/25  Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Servics 111.10 166.05
12388 7/11/25  BEK Communications Cooperative 111.10 312.25
12389 7/11/25  HJL Management Company 111.10 142.00
12390 7/11/25  Presort Plus 111.10 50.00
12391 7/11/25  Dakota County Storage 111.10 690.00
12392 7/11/25  C-Ram 111.10 75.00
12393 7/11/25  Sure-Shred 111.10 40.00
12394 7/11/25  Quadient Finance USA 111.10 503.03
12395 7/11/25  Windstream 111.10 9.49
12396 7/11/25  Innovative Office Solutions LLC 111.10 196.39
Total 195,094.97

7/11/2025 at 3:24 PM

_[,I,

Page: 2



7/10/25 at 15:45:55.19

Morton County Housing-Vouchers
General Ledger Trial Balance

As of Jun 30, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Account ID Account Description Debit Amt Credit Amt
111.10 CASH 360,632.69
1145.00 Accrued Interest Receivable 6,850.82
124.00 Prepaid Insurance 4,993.00
125.10 A/R OTHER 2,213.00
128.00 Tenant A/R 25,922.20
128.10 Allowance for Doubtful Account 25,922.20
131.20 Investments-Starion 743,069.78
1400.00 Leasehold Improvements 148,851.01
1400.90 Furniture & Equipment 4,276.00
163.10 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIP 3,343.74
166.10 Accumulated Depreciation 19,114.27
167.10 Accumulated Amortization 31,137.42
2112.00 Interest Payable 319.34
2115.00 ST Lease Liability 8,957.14
2215.00 LT Lease Liability 76,819.99
511.10 Restricted Net Assets 103,977.15
512.10 Unrestricted Net Assets 944.433.83
512.11 Unrestr Net Assets - Pre 2004 158,615.00
706.00 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS H 1,643,124.00
706.10 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION - A 278,905.00
711.00 Investment Income - Unrestrict 18,405.57
714.00 Fraud Recovery 10,803.38
720.00 Other Income - Port In 8,717.64
911.00 MANAGEMENT FEES 223,863.00
912.00 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 14,568.75
916.00 SUNDRY 21,219.06
916.10 Port admin fee 8,721.79
919.00 Storage Rental 690.00
941.00 GENERAL EXPENSE 5,561.04
945.00 Interest Expense 1,923.65
961.00 INSURANCE EXPENSE 2,489.50
973.00 HAP PAYMENTS 1,599,781.00
973.10 Port out vouchers 135,520.00
973.20 Port in Voucher 7,620.00
974.00 Depreciation Expense 1,149.48
975.00 Amortization Expense 5,992.42

Total: 3,329,251.93 3,329,251.93




7/10/25 at 15:48:02.06 Page: 1
Morton County Contract
General Ledger Trial Balance
As of Jun 30, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

AccountID  Account Description Debit Amt Credit Amt
111.10 CASH 66,742.37
1120.00 Accrued Interest Receivabl 3,101.13
1162.00 GENERAL FUND INVEST 362,609.59
3690.00 OTHER INCOME 723.00
512.10 RETAINED EARNINGS 412,895.57
711.00 INTEREST INCOME 7,655.55
715.00 Management Fee Income 62,815.41
913.10 Management Fees 50,396.34
916.00 SUNDRY 1,240.10

Total: 484,089.53 484,089.53




7/11/25 at 15:21:06.30

Morton County Contract

Check Register

For the Period From Mar 15, 2025 to Jul 11, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Page: 1

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
1304 3/31/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 8,495.24
1305 4/30/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 8,424.80
1306 5/30/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 8,561.48
1307 6/30/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 8,245.80
Total

33,727.32



7/10/25 at 15:46:33.62 Page: 1
MORTON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

General Ledger Trial Balance
As of Jun 30, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Account ID Account Description Debit Amt Credit Amt

111.00 CASH 24,519.01

1145.00 Accrued Interest Receivable 2,895.19

131.30 Starion CD 351,752.35

1400.50 Accumulated Depreciation 4,400.72

1400.90 Furniture & Equipment 857.92

1475.10 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIP 3,542.80

3620.00 INTEREST INCOME 904.61

512.10 RETAINED EARNINGS 371,940.13

711.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,321.81
Total: 383,567.27 383,567.27




2025 HAPs LEASES, HAP DOLLARS AND ADMIN FEE EARNED

HAP $s Admin Fee Admin
Month  HAPS Leased Received HAP $sSpent  Received Expenses Net Balance
Jan 549 287,560 284,889 46,342 42,657 6,356 1,174,252
Feb 549 287,560 288,839 48,815 42,753 4,783 1,188,612
Mar 545 289,815 288,786 46,342 48,143 (772) 1,198,339
Apr 551 289,815 291,482 43,342 47,742 (6,067) 1,204,273
May 544 190,640 290,839 43,833 60,351 (116,717) 1,094,064
Jun 541 297,734 291,892 45,231 44,534 6,539 1,103,702
Jul 0
Aug 0
Sep 0
Oct 0
Nov 0
Dec 0
3,279 1,643,124 1,736,727 273,905 286,180
Accr Int
Checking 360,632.69
Cert of Dep - Starion 113,301.79 2477  5/29/2026 3.99%
Cert of Dep - Starion 58,839.27 12.86 12/29/2026 3.99%
Cert of Dep - Starion 117,678.55 25.73  5/25/2026 3.99%
Cert of Dep - Starion 117,199.45 1,319.70 10/22/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 109,878.44 1,769.28 9/8/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 109,878.44 1,769.28 9/8/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 116,293.84 1,929.20 1/9/2026 3.50%
1,103,702.47 6,850.82
January 1, 2025 Balance of Development Account 363,294.79
Other Income Interest Donations
Jan 5,165.19 368,459.98
Feb 15.93 368,475.91
Mar 17.65 368,493.56
Apr 4,929.91 373,423.47
May 17.11 373,440.58
Jun 2,830.78 376,271.36
Jul 376,271.36
Aug 376,271.36
Sep 376,271.36
Oct 376,271.36
Nov 376,271.36
Dec 376,271.36
Accr Int
Checking 24,519.01
Cert of Dep - Starion 117,602.88 940.21 11/21/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 116,293.84 1,929.20 1/9/2026 3.50%
Cert of Dep - Starion 117,855.63 25.77  5/29/2026 3.99%
376,271.36 2,895.18

Total Housing Authority cash on 6/30/2025

HAP Acct
Dev
Contract Fee

1,103,702
376,271
429,352

$1,909,326

7/18/2025



2025 HAPs LEASES, HAP DOLLARS AND ADMIN FEE EARNED

HAP $s Admin Fee Admin
Month  HAPS Leased Received HAP $s Spent  Received Expenses Net Balance
Jan 549 287,560 284,889 46,342 42,657 6,356 1,174,252
Feb 549 287,560 288,839 48,815 42,753 4,783 1,188,612
Mar 545 289,815 288,786 46,342 48,143 (772) 1,198,339
Apr 551 289,815 291,482 43,342 47,742 (6,067) 1,204,273
May 544 190,640 290,839 43,833 60,351 . (116,717) 1,094,064
Jun 541 297,734 290,466 45,231 44,534 7,965 1,103,702
Jul 0
Aug 0
Sep 0
Oct 0
Nov 0
Dec 0
3,279 1,643,124 1,735,301 273,905 286,180
Accr Int
Checking 360,632.69
Cert of Dep - Starion 113,301.79 24.77  5/29/2026 3.99%
Cert of Dep - Starion 58,839.27 12.86 12/29/2026 3.99%
Cert of Dep - Starion 117,678.55 25.73  5/29/2026 3.99%
Cert of Dep - Starion 117,199.45 1,319.70 10/22/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 109,878.44 1,769.28 9/8/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 109,878.44 1,769.28 9/8/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 116,293.84 1,929.20 1/9/2026 3.50%
1,103,702.47 6,850.82
January 1, 2025 Balance of Development Account 363,294.79
Other Income Interest Donations
Jan 5,165.19 368,459.98
Feb 15.93 368,475.91
Mar 17.65 368,493.56
Apr 4,929.91 373,423.47
May 17.11 373,440.58
Jun 2,830.78 376,271.36
Jul 376,271.36
Aug 376,271.36
Sep 376,271.36
Oct 376,271.36
Nov 376,271.36
Dec 376,271.36
Accr Int
Checking 24,519.01
Cert of Dep - Starion 117,602.88 940.21 11/21/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 116,293.84 1,929.20 1/9/2026 3.50%
Cert of Dep - Starion 117,855.63 25.77  5/29/2026 3.99%
376,271.36 2,895.18

Total Housing Authority cash on 6/30/2025

HAP Acct
Dev
Contract Fee

1,103,702
376,271
429,352

$1,909,326

_9-

7/9/2025



MORTON COUNTY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

MANAGEMENT FEE ACCOUNT
2025
Expenses/Admin/

Month Income / Contract Interest income Other Income Contract Balance
Beginning Balance 407,801.16
January 10,484.88 16.25 8,652.01 409,650.28
February 10,291.38 5,666.49 8,257.11 417,351.04
March 10,589.05 17.40 8,495.24 419,462.25
April 10,501.00 17.55 723.00 9,424.80 421,279.00
May 10,671.85 18.01 8,561.48 423,407.38
June 10,277.25 3,913.13 8,245.80 429,351.96
July 429,351.96
August 429,351.96
September 429,351.96
October 429,351.96
November 429,351.96
December 429,351.96

62,815.41 9,648.83 723.00 51,636.44
Accrued Interest
Checking 66,742.37
Cert of Deposit - Starion 45,320.73 9.91 12/29/2026 3.99%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 54,939.22 884.64 9/8/2025 4.11%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 117,817.04 25.76 12/29/2026 3.99%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 144,532.60 2,180.82 9/17/2025 4.11%
429,351.96 3,101.13

82.52%
80.23%
80.23%
89.75%
80.22%
80.23%
#DIv/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

7/9/2025



SET
0€
¥8 9eT o14% 174} 08T 0S¢ LET 0sT 0144 (0]9 19 S6 8.1 671 8€T
114 €9 14 9¢ 13 0 9C 0¢ 9 514 134 143 14 144 [43
%61 %ET %ST %LT %SC %91 %LE %0€ %LE %LT %LT %81 %CC %81 %CT %61
%S %EE %S %ES %79 %58 %EL %8L %1L %0L %69 %9Y %8S %TL %C9 %0L
%9¢€ %0V %0€ %EE %6€E %61 b 44 %8E %EV %6€ %0v %6E %8E %9¢C %9€ %LT
%6S %CS %S %9V %CS %0E %ES %6V %SS %6V %S %1S %y %YE %6V %SC
111 S8 SL LOT ovt 08 114" 1St ST S¢T 44’ SL €T 96 11 Ly
S0¢ 19¢ 514 =074 0ze V6 61 €61 €0¢ 64T 0)74 9T 11¢ 9eT L8T JA°)
8€EE ove 99¢ S8t 88¢ 34 Eve 144 9t FT44 TLT 9T¢ 1444 8.1 L2 T4 €9
LLS 89 6t 619 8SS 1994 LSV ¥0s ELY (414 T4 T 6vS 9¢s (44} 6vC
1102 f41ir4 €10C v1oe SsT0T 9102 L102 810 6102 (114074 T20C (44114 €20 veot DAV Sz0z/0€/9
Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad ala

i
|

SZ/0€/9 Jo se ssa204d ul suonedyddy

SZ/0€/9 J0 se BuipuelsSINO pue Panssi SJSYINOA

TE/ZT Jo se ssadoud ul suonedddy

TE/2T J0 se 3ulpuelsINo pue panss! SISYINOA
(v/a)

suonedijdde 03 pazi|iIn S13YINOA JO %

(b/a)

PanNss| SI9YINOA 0} PIZI|IIN SIBYINOA JO %

(v/2)
suonedijdde 03 panssi SJaYanoA Jo %

(v/9)
suoledijdde o3 351 Buisnoy uo suonedijdde Jo %
pazi|13N SJ3YINOA
panss| SJ8Yanop

151 Buisnoy uo suopedddy

suoied||ddy

SZ0TZ ‘0g dunr jo sy
sishjeuy 1517 Suniem

Aioyiny SuisnoH Ajuno) uolio



Morton County Housing Authority

Voucher Program

HAP HAP S HAP S Average
Month Leased Received Spent HAP

2009
Jan 621 145,599 S 167,832 S 270.26
Feb 631 145,600 173,449 274.88
Mar 625 145,600 172,330 275.73
Apr 626 145,600 174,146 278.19
May 631 272,336 174,563 276.65
Jun 622 170,947 170,395 273.95
Jul 621 170,947 171,158 275.62
Aug 628 170,947 171,463 273.03
Sep 620 170,947 173,689 280.14
Oct 623 171,655 176,984 284.08
Nov 647 168,364 184,001 284.39
Dec 646 168,364 182,512 282.53

2010
Jan 639 168,364 S 183,229 S 286.74
Feb 638 168,364 185,526 290.79
Mar 632 184,591 182,165 288.24
Apr 617 173,773 177,057 286.96
May 601 259,935 173,797 289.18
Jun 604 173,773 175,149 289.98
Jul 594 173,773 172,103 289.74
Aug 599 173,773 176,321 294.36
Sep 598 173,773 176,146 294.56
Oct 605 173,773 183,489 303.29
Nov 601 173,773 184,101 306.32
Dec 606 186,757 184,025 303.67

2011
Jan 609 180,571 S 189,340 S 310.90
Feb 605 180,571 187,654 310.17
Mar 588 180,571 181,969 309.47
Apr 577 180,571 178,408 309.20
May 560 180,571 171,873 306.92
Jun 551 180,571 169,254 307.18
Jul 551 179,476 167,540 304.07
Aug 542 179,476 165,061 304.54
Sep 548 180,602 165,348 301.73
Oct 557 184,144 165,567 297.25
Nov 556 184,143 168,129 302.39
Dec 559 184,143 169,143 302.58

—1a-

7/9/2025



2012
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2013
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2014
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2015
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun

553
559
574
579
571
567
580
569
568
563
578
574

578
589
579
585
556
545
532
529
521
511
516
520

515
521
514
518
511
505
506
510
503
505
509
514

527
536
542
551
540
537

558
553
545
539
543
532
518
509
507
498

501
506
498
505
489
477
467
465
456
448
454
459

456
463
458
463
456
450
448
444
440
442
449
454

466
476
483
493
484
482

175,932 $
175,932
175,932
173,730
173,730
173,730
125,415
171,553
171,556
154,619
178,861
178,861

170,409 $
172,698
172,698
178,249
160,714
160,714
141,496
155,847
158,136
156,484
188,459
156,483

164,359 S

216,693
164,359
164,091
164,091

9,941
172,551
172,551
168,830
169,432
171,980
132,986

167,526 S
170,643
191,992
202,159
174,712
184,543

165,191 $
166,571
168,545
174,619
173,989
172,174
177,973
172,839
173,722
171,814
175,725
171,633

176,259 $
179,336
180,512
182,473
170,935
165,137
159,609
160,347
158,759
156,647
159,452
161,837

164,145 S

170,477
167,953
169,159
169,175
167,569
169,146
171,392
166,231
165,867
168,953
171,728

179,543 S
182,716
190,616
197,245
191,701
192,831

_}3/

298.72
297.98
293.63
301.59
304.71
303.66
306.85
303.76
305.85
305.18
304.02
299.01

304.95
304.48
311.77
311.92
307.44
303.00
300.02
303.11
304.72
306.55
309.02
311.23

318.73
327.21
326.76
326.56
331.07
331.82
334.28
336.06
330.48
328.45
331.93
334.10

340.69
340.89
351.69
357.98
355.00
359.09

7/9/2025



Jul

Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr

Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr

Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2016

2017

2018

533
534
535
529
523
530

532
511
498
496
506
507
518
516
504
494
485
470

463
465
461
472
470
468
461
463
462
471
486
495

497
485
499
484
493
491
503
512
522
524
536
531

480
482
486
480
474
481

488
480
468
466
476
478
489
488
480
476
467
452

446
448
444
455
453
451
445
447
447
456
471
481

484
472
489
474
486
486
498
507
517
520
532
527

223,983
197,245
197,245
199,529
194,669
213,269

206,765 $
204,731
205,886
202,830
203,454
202,609
202,609
202,609
208,586
208,586
193,791
211,310

219,601 S
219,601
208,893
208,893
208,893
208,893
204,509
204,509
204,509
171,451
116,020
242,552

205,441 $
205,441
218,022
216,483
202,461
263,652
235,395
230,752
230,752
230,752
191,298
236,195

_/q_

195,617
194,669
202,711
204,992
201,849
204,446

204,571
198,636
191,764
193,851
201,756
208,500
217,220
219,486
215,295
215,568
204,797
197,850

193,700
201,463
200,499
207,808
199,814
200,993
191,129
198,425
201,413
205,177
213,747
215,564

215,993
212,092
214,880
211,441
210,434
209,443
216,777
225,893
228,835
229,730
233,483
225,080

367.01
364.55
378.90
387.51
385.94
385.75

384.53
388.72
385.07
390.83
398.73
411.24
419.34
425.36
427.17
436.37
422.26
420.96

418.36
433.25
434.92
440.27
425.14
429.47
414.60
428.56
435.96
435.62
439.81
435.48

434.59
437.30
430.62
436.86
426.84
426.56
430.97
441.20
438.38
438.42
435.60
423.88

7/9/2025



2019
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2020
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr

Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2021
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2022
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun

529
533
539
536
537
535
535
526
523
518
539
549

556
552
553
544
549
558
556
554
540
537
532
543

553
553
553
552
564
565
563
559
560
572
564
572

585
583
584
580
573
559

525 S
529
535
533
534
535
535
526
523
518
539
549

556 $
552
553
544
549
558
556
554
540
537
532
543

553 $
553
553
552
564
565
563
559
560
572
564
572

585 $
583
584
580
573
560

233,412
233,412
234,325
218,539
229,582
186,425
230,261
230,261
232,089
232,089
204,583
227,805

226,271
226,271
225,603
228,350
228,350
229,692
159,601
253,792
238,573
238,573
240,349
240,349

231,658
231,658
231,596
231,596
189,756
241,682
237,254
246,154
252,497
241,797
277,297
246,853

251,643
264,444
262,454
262,454
262,827
256,411

—

$

220,451 $
225,188
227,709
230,682
227,247
226,494
223,318
221,834
216,113
216,510
221,179
223,873

227,861 S
225,188
225,862
232,824
233,895
238,033
235,614
233,954
227,116
224,715
227,055
229,363

235963 S

235,316
232,602
236,570
236,607
237,692
240,524
244,285
245,220
254,950
256,823
257,674

263,449 S

261,674
258,235
257,566
251,425
245,291

416.73
422.49
422.47
430.38
423.18
423.35
417.42
421.74
413.22
417.97
410.35
407.78

409.82
407.95
408.43
427.99
426.04
426.58
423.77
422.30
420.59
418.46
426.80
422.40

426.70
425.53
420.62
428.57
419.52
420.69
427.22
437.00
437.89
445.72
455.36
450.48

450.34
448.84
442.18
444.08
438.79
438.80

7/9/2025



Jul

Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2023
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr

Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2024
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2025
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

563
560
555
554
556
567

556
564
569
560
556
557
561
563
549
563
567
580

587
585
586
592
589
575
560
549
547
541
549
545

549
549
545
551
544
541

563
560
555
554
556
567

556
564
569
560
556
557
561
563
549
563
567
580

587
585
586
592
589
575
560
549
547
541
549
545

549
549
545
551
544
541

267,429
262,330
256,454
258,383
206,669
245,348

243,419
243,419
249,952
249,952
201,747
256,119
264,672
264,672
257,294
257,294
281,315
287,941

267,706
308,706
293,270
298,970
287,356
312,657
306,116
306,930
306,930
306,930
287,199
292,075

287,560
287,560
289,815
289,815
190,640
297,734

__.Mﬂ__

242,699
238,646
239,302
243,332
245,051
250,951

253,562
255,755
259,482
255,962
251,012
255,154
256,923
267,197
261,974
272,664
278,892
280,697

303,931
289,741
292,515
298,287
300,912
296,528
287,495
283,167
284,123
282,011
284,132
284,583

284,889
288,839
288,786
291,482
290,839
290,466

431.08
- 426.15
431.17
439.23
440.74
442.59

456.05
453.47
456.03
457.08
451.46
458.09
457.97
474.60
477.18
484.31
491.87
483.96

517.77
495.28
499.17
503.86
510.89
515.70
513.38
515.79
519.42
521.28
517.54
522.17

518.92
526.12
529.88
529.01
534.63
536.91
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

7/9/2025



GZ02/6/L

9€°888'8€ - - - B E 9v'STL'vy (v1'966) (z9'8s8) (06°882) (¥6'¥82'L) (sz'vs6) (sz'v56)
ze°096'88 - “ - - E 9v'SZTL'bY LYVET' VY
v0"09€'92Z 8E'VLE'VY 0L'€SS'SY 90°£50'SY SLL8E'SY SLLBE'SY
- - = = E SE'690'LY S0'€SS'9V 0z'Lie'ay SSELY'LY GZ'68'9Y SYLvZ'LY SPLvZ'Ly
15°50'81 - - - = # 3 0Z'0€6'Z 01'666'C 26°LY0'E Z8°9vS'e ¥5'148' 66'600'¢
8£'€08°04 - - - - - - 00909 09'960'¢ 00°6€8°t 8L8vl'e 00'699't 00°05¥
89'668'9Z1'L 89'GS8'9ZL'L 89'G58'9ZL'L 89'GSE'OZL'L 89'GSE'9ZL'L 89'GS8'9ZL'L 99'SS8'9ZL'L 8YTZO'ETL'L B0'GL0'6LL'L 990LL'GLL'L Sp'ES6'60L'L LYESZ'O0LL
£9°629'02L'L €06/90ZL' £96/90ZL'L £9690ZL'L €£96/90ZLt E96/90ZLL €96/90zh+ E06/90Z4'+ O9L€959LL'L BYBYEOZL'L GEBESEZL'L E6LBOOZL'L vZEYLOLL'L
LZ'1E9'2L - - . - - 5 28°GLL'Y (e6'v82'6) yR6VL'T 26°00S'€ 69'8v6'6 z8'00L'L
aoueleg -
69'8.1'982 - = ~ = - = 2S'EES' v 25'0S€'09 LUVRL'LY 86°ZrL'sy pO'ESL'ZY 98'959'zY
arepL’L 85161 85161 85161 857161 85161 85161
Zy'Z66'S LE'L00'L LE'L00'L 1E7100't 12'966 117966 11'966
6.'9€0'6.C €9°0VE'Er €9'/51'65 88'8YS'OY €1°656'9Y SE'S95 LY L1°69%'LY
06'608'€0€ = = - - 2 - 6E6r9'8Y 65°595'05 L9'L6¥'0S 06'€pb9'LS £L°102'2S 89'/SL'6Y
69°10F'S 00°€0€E 0E'8kS'L 05916 6EPLSL 05'vEs 00522
y9'LLL'e 61°09%'L 61°09v'L 61°09%'L 69'SYY'L 69°SYY'L 69°GHY'L
(o0'029'2) (00's22'}) (00°522'1) (00'52't) (oo's9z't) (00°592'1) (00'592't)
L5s0v'8L 02'0€6'Z 01'666'C 26°Lv0'e 2e'9vs'e ¥5'1L8'C 66'600'€
00'ELPZ 00'ELY'T
00°ZeEr'9LZ 00°LET'SY 00'€E8’SYy 00°ZveE'9Y 00°Zve'gy 00'ZYE'9Y 00'ZvE'oY
Zr'BY0'E0L'L £0°6/0'0ZL'L £9'6/9'0ZL'L €9'6/9'0ZL'L €9'6/9'0ZL'L €9'6/9'0ZL'L €9'6/9'0ZL'L 9L°€95'9LL'L BY'BYE'OZL'L SB'BES'EZL'L E€6'260°0ZL'L YZBYL'OLL'L ZY'BYO'EOL'L
uonezinn
ajey dn -asea 8E°0ES i0/AIQ# io/nIa# io/AIa# io/nIa# 0/AIQ# €ELES 16'9€S £9'VES L0625 98625 zL'9zs z6'81S
¥8'966 2 v8'966 ¢ ¥8'966¢C v8'966 2 8966 CC ¥8'966'2C ¥8'966'CC ¥8'L02' L ¥B'0E9'6 vS'lez’80L  vOZE0'60L  S9'8Z¥'S0L  GL'E/B'90L
abesane Ajyuow Buluewsy /2'€20'29¢ (1e°086'08) = = = = E 00'56L'S 00'125'2 (02059'86)  (05°052) B£'€09'C (05°¥¥b) 00'968'Z
00°122'620' € 3 = - H 00'026'c62 _ 00°99v'06Z  00'6E8'06Z  00Z8b'L6Z  00'98/'88Z  00'6£8'98Z  00°698'v8T
Aipqibia gyH Butuiewasy s11'018°L -
dvH a1A (122'6200) 00°0£0'65} 00°05S'€T 00'2E0'vZ 00°46€'vZ 00'920'v2 00'8€9'LZ 00'615'22 00'806'8}
00°189'L 00'GE0'L 00°G€0'L 00'5€0'L 00'vYL'L 00'vyL'L 00vyL'L o0o'vrL'L
Kianooey pnesd ALA 69°'LOF'S -
00°0L¥'298'L 00'GEE'69Z  00'66£'S9Z  00°/0v'S9Z  O0'TLE'99Z  00'P00'99Z  00°9LL'S9Z  00'LE8'v9T
A 8E6'EER'E
69°0v2'8V6'L - - - » - 00GL2'662  00°/£0'867  0€'88L'Z6L  0G'LEL'06Z  6E'6BE'L6Z  0S'V6E'88Z  00'682'/87
€2Z/1€/Z1 sanIasal welboid = -
. 69'L0%'S 00°€0€ 0e'8¥5'L 05916 BEPLS'L 05'vE8 00522
Bupun; apisy 1S $Z0Z =
PZILE/ZL BouBlRq VHN L/6'€0L 00'6€8'CH6'L 00GL.'66Z 00'VEL'.6C  00'0V9'06L  00'GL8'68Z  00'GL8'68Z  00°095'28Z  00°09S'/82T
alqe|iee 19510 YN
Buipun) |lemauay 196'6ZL'E SLLLB'EOL ¥8'966'22 ¥8'966'2C ¥8'966'2¢C ¥8'966'2Z ¥8'966'22 ¥R°10Z'LY ¥8'0£9'6 vS'L82'80L  PO'ZE0'60L  S9'BZP'O0L  GL'EL8'00L  SI'LLE'EOL
%6L _98'E L¥S L¥S [is] LGS S¥S 6vS 6¥S
1eoL JaquwadaQ 12qWBAON 1290120 Jequisidas Isnbny Ainp aunp ey udy yolepw Kenigaq Kenuer
gL8'y 889 889 889 889 889 889 889
alqe|ieay

s|qehed / 2|qeAIa0a) 23) UIWPY
- Jojoe) Uonelold

2aQ - Aeyy %6 - 10198} UONEIOI]
1dy - Ue( %16 - Joj9e) UoneIold
59°068 - 9)e) 99) UIWPY

1sa1aul [B10L
Asanooal pneyy [elo |

2dueleg Ainb3 ulwpy SWA
asuejeq Buipuy - Ainb3 924 sAnensiwpy
ERIVEIC TG

sasuadxa [Bjo]
uoneraidsqg
uonezipowy

sasuadxa Bupesado |ejo) P

sonuUaAal |ejo L
sanuaaal A1anodal pnely
awWooul JBYO
Buijiiq u| Wod - sWwooul JIBWO ﬁ
Buylig - uj Hod
BLIODU JUBLISBAU]
Jeak soud - anuanal 89} SAlRJISILIWPY
|e1oads - 23) aANBASIUILPY
3NuaAal 38) SABNSILILPY

souefeg Buluuibag - AInb3 aAnBASIUIWLPY
dVH Alguop abessay
souejeg Buipus - Awnb3 soueisissy Buisnon
ELIEIEN )
sasuadxa |ejo)
SI9YINOA JNO UO4
uopoajosd jueus |

Bunig - uj vod
sjuswAed souesisse BuisnoH

sanuanel [Bjo L
SWOOUI JUBLLISBAL)
anuanaj J3YI0
anuana) Ausnodal pneld
anuaAs! dvH

aoueleq Buluuibag - Ainb3 aoue)sissy Buisnoy

S3SED| SIBYONOA

S3IONVIVE ALIND3 5202

ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH ALNNOD NOLHOW



Scoz/8LIL

9£'888'8€ - . < = » ov'szL'vy  (bL'966) (z9'8s8) (08'882) (v6'v82'L) (sz'v56) (5Z'vs6)
2€°096'88 # = - - - or'szL'yy L8'VET VY
v0'09E'922 8E'VL6'YY 0L'eSS'sYy 90°250's¥ SLLBE'SY SLL8E'SY
ey - - - - - SE'690'LY S0'ESS'OY oz'Lig'sy SSELY'LY SZ'L68'9Y SKLYZ'LY Sy LvZ'LYy
L\@ ,
N 25'50v'8l - - - - “ = 0Z'0€6'C 01'666'C z6°Lh0'E z8'9vs'e vSL28'T 66'600'¢
= 8£°'€08'04 = e E 2 = # 00°909 09'960'E 00'c€8'L 8L8yL'e 00'699'L 00°05¥
ﬂu\y\l 89'668'9ZL'L 89'G58'9ZL'L 89'6S8'0ZL'L 89'GSE'9ZL'L 99'GS8'0ZL'L 89'GSE'OTL'L 8YSSAOZL'L 8Y'TZY'EZL'L 80°GL0'6LLL 990LL'SLL'L S¥'686'60L'L LP'EBZ'90L'L
€9'6/9'02L°L €96/90Z+' L £96/90ZL'L £96/90ZL L £96/90ZL'F €96/9°0Z'L £96/9'0ZL'L £96/9°0ZL L 9L€95'9LL'L 69BYE'9ZL'L GB'BES'ECLL €6L600ZLL VZEYLIOLL'L
LZ'LE9'LL 2 = ¢ =2 $ % 18°GLL'Y (e6'v8L'6) YR'6YL'T 26°00S'€ 69'8v6'6 Z8'00L°L
souejeg -
69'8/1'982 = (3 & Z - - ZS'EES' v Z5'0SE'09 LULYL'LY 86Zv1'8y YO'ESL'ZY 98'959'Z¥
8y 6YL L 85’161 857161 85161 85161 85’16} 85161
Tv'Ze6's LE'L00'L 1€'100't L1001 12'966 11°966 11966
6.'920'6.2 £9°0VE'EY £9'/51'65 88'8YS'9Y €1'666'9t GE'G95' LY LL69P'LY
06'608'€0€ - - - - = . 6E'619'8Y 6569505 L9'L6F'0S 06'Ev9'LS £4'102'28 89°/5.'6Y
69°L0Y'S 00°€0€ 0E8YS'L 05916 6EFLS'L 0SvES 00522
va'LLL'8 6L°09%'L 6L°09v'L 6L°09v'L 69°ShY'L 69°5YY'L 69°SkY'L
(000292 (00°s22'V) (00'szz'y) (00's22'1) (00°592'}) (00's92't) (00's92't)
25's0v'8l 0Z'0E6'Z 01'666'C z6'Lv0'e zZ8'9vs'e vSLL8'T 66'600'¢
00'ELP'Z 00'ELP'T
00'zev'9Le 00'LEZ'SY 00'EEB'SH 00'zve'ey 00°Zve'9Y 00'ZrE'9Y 00°Z¥E'9Y
Zy'Br0'e0l’L £9'6/9'0ZL'L £9'6.9'0ZL'L £9'629'0ZL'L €9'6/9'0ZL'L €9'6£9'0ZV'L €9°6/9'0ZL'L 9L'€9S5'OLL'L B9'BYE'OZL'L GB'BES'EZL') €6/60'0ZL'L PZEYI'OLL'L ZYBYO'EOL'L
UonEZINN
ajey dn -asea] LE'LES 0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/Na# i0/NIa# INIO# 19'L¥S ¥5'6ES £9'vES L0'62S 88'625 [AN T4 z6'81S
v8'P6L'61 yeveL'6l vBv6L'6L v8'v6L 6L ve'v6L'6 L v8'v6L 6L ve'v6L'6L ve'SLLSL v8'0£9'6 yS'lez’80l  pO'ZEO'6OL  S9'8Z¥'90L  SL'ELB'90L
abesone Ayuow Bululeway LE'€9Z'LOE (1e'zes've) - - - - - 006L¥'E 00°S¥L'9 (02'0s9'86)  (0S°052) BE'€09'T (05" ¥t¥) 00'968'C
00'€Z0'€E0'Z - “ - ° . 00'962'906Z 00268162  00'6E8'06Z _ 00'Z8K'L6Z  00'98/'88Z  00'6£8'88Z 00 688'V8Z
Aiaibie dvH Buulewsy £1£'908'L 2
dvH Q1A €20'€£0D) 002£8'2Z9L 00'926'5Z 00°85¥'sZ 00°6£'vZ 00'920'vZ 00'8€9'1Z 00'615'22 00'806'aL
00189'2 00°6€0'L 00°5€0'L 00°SE0'tL 00'byL'L 00'prL'L 00'rpL'L 00'vpL'L
Asanooay pnesd QLA 69°L0b'S -
00'04¥'298'L 00'SEE'69Z  00'66E'S9Z  00°L0¥'S9Z  00'ZLE'99Z  00'v00'9SZ  00°92L'S9C  00'L£8'v9Z
AniqiBli3 5202 AD B£6'€E8'E
69°0v2'8Y6'} g 2 E # 7 00'GL/'66Z  00'ZED'S6Z _ DE'BBL'ZE)  OS'LEL'DBZ  BE'GBE'LEZ  0S'v6E'88Z  00'SBL'/8T
£z/1e/Z| sanasal weiboid -
69°LOK'S 00'€0€ 0E'8YS't 05916 6EVLS'L 05'vE8 00522
Bulpun) pisy 133 ¥Z0zZ =
vZ/LE/Z) BoUBleq YUN L/6'E01 00'6€8'2v6'L 00'6LL'662  00'VEL'Z6Z  00°0v9'06L  00'GLB'68Z  00'GLE'68Z  00°09S5'/8Z  00°095'/8Z
3|qe(leAR 13sH0 VHN
Buipun) |emausy 196'6ZL'€ GlL'2L6'E0L ¥8'v61'61 v8'v6L'6lL ve'v6L'6L y8'Y6L'61 v8'v6L61 v8'SLL'SL ¥8'0€9'6 ¥S5'182'801  ¥O'ZEO'60L  S9'9Z¥'90L  GL'EL8'90L  SLLLG'EO}
%6L  928'€ L6 LpS vrs 1SS SbS 6vS 6YS
[N 1equadsg JaquianoN JELTIE o) 1aquaidag ysnbny Anp aunf Rey judy yaJep Kenigay Kenuer
9l8'y 889 889 889 889 889 889 889
a|qe|iery

ajqehed / a|qeAla29, 298] UIWPY
- J0J9B) UoNeIOId

28Q - ke %16 - J0jor) UoNEIOId
1dy - uer %16 - JOIoe) UonRIoId
G8'06$ - 1.l 89} UIWPY

1sal9Ul [BjoL
Aanodal pneyj jejo ]

aouejeg Ajinb3 uWPY SWA

2oue|eg Buipu3 - AInb3 894 aanes

wpy
20uaJaya

sasuadxa |ejo |
uogieaidag
uoneziyowy

sasuadxa Bunesado |ejo|

SaNUIA3I 810 |
senuanas A1aAooa) pneld
awoout JayiQ
Builliq uj Yod - aWodUl 1IBYIO
Bunng - vl wod
AWODUI JUBLASBAUY
1eaA Joud - anuaAas 99 aAleASIUILPY
|eroads - 33) ANEASIUILPY
3NU3ABI 83) BANEBRSIUILPY

aouejeq BuuuiBag - AiNb3 sAnessIUILPY
dVH Alyiuopy ebesany
soueleg buipu3 - Ainb3 eoueysissy Buisnoy
souslaylg
sosuadxa [ej0L
S18YoN0A N0 Wod
uonosyjoid Jueua

Bunng - v wodq °
sjuawAed aguejsisse BuisnoH

SonUaAaI [B10)
3W02U| UBW)SAAU|
anuanas a0
anuanal AleAodal pnely
anuanal dvH

aouejeg Buiuuibag - Ainb3 aouejsissy Buisnoy

sasea| sJaydnop

S3IONVIVE ALIND3 §202

ALHOHLNV ONISNOH ALNNOD NOLHOW



N O o s

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31

Calculation of Calendar Year 2025 Renewal Funding

Housing Choice Voucher Program

HA Number:
HA Name:

CY 2025 Renewal Funding
CY 2025 HCV Renewal Funding after Offset and Amounts Owed HUD

CY 2025 Non-Renewal Funding
CY 2025 Non-Renewal Funding (TPVs, VASH, etc.) to Date
CY 2025 Estimated RAD 1 Funding For First Full Year After Conversion
CY 2024 Proration Increase

Total CY 2025 HCV Renewal and Non-Renewal Funding

Eligibility
Total CY 2024 Unit Months Leased per VMS

Total CY 2024 Unit Months Available

Capping Percentage

Total CY 2024 HAP Expenses per VMS

Total CY 2024 Capped HAP Expenses (Line 11 x Line 10)
Renewal Funding Inflation Factor

Inflated Eligibility Sub-Total (Line 12 x Line 13)

First Time Renewals - Appendix ||

Transfers In or Out

Total DHAP Eligibility

Total Renewal Eligibility (Line 14 + Line 15 + Line 16 + Line 17)
Proration Factor

Prorated Eligibility (Line 18 x Line 19)

Offset
Offset Amount (Total Funds Available for Offset, See Appendix I)

Funding
Total CY 2025 Renewal Funding after Offset

Renewal Funding Obligations, January through May 2025
Remaining to Obligate for CY 2025 Prior to Reduction for Funds Due to HUD (Line 22 - Line 23)
Reduction for Funds Due to HUD
Remaining to Obligate for CY 2025 after Reduction for Funds Due to HUD (Line 24 - Line 25)
Total Eligibility through May 2025
Additional Obligations Due to PHA through May, 2025 (Line 27 - Line 23, if Line 27 is higher; else 0)
Excess Obligations through May, 2025 (Line 23 - Line 27, if Line 23 is higher; else 0)
CY 2025 Inflated Per Unit Cost
This value is calculated as total inflated VMS Expenses, minus HAP Costs After the First
of the Month, divided by total Unit Months Leased.

Comments

ND010

Enclosure A

MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY ]

$3,729,961]
$0
$0

5_0_ .

| $3,729,961 l
6,803
8,256
100%
$3,479,368
$3,479,368
1.06529

$3,706,536
$0
$0
$0
$3,706,536

100.632%
$3,729,961

$3,729,961
$1,508,497
§2,221,464
$0
$2,221,464
$1,554,150
$45,653

$0

$541.12




;"i mm *1 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
3 "l"" E WASHINGTON, DC 20410-5000
%‘m 2 r.-n-\°€'

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING

May 12, 2025
Dear Executive Director:

Subject: Housing Choice Voucher Program Calendar Year (CY) 2025 Renewal Funding
Allocation

The purpose of this letter is to advise public housing agencies (PHAs) of the CY 2025
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) renewal funding allocations for the Housing Choice Voucher
Program (HCVP). The funding allocations described herein are based on the requirements of the
Full-Year Continuing Appropriations and Extensions Act, 2025, (Public Law 119-4) referred to
hereafter as “the 2025 Act,” enacted on March 15, 2025. HUD is in the process of publishing the
2025 HCV Funding Implementation Notice and will notify PHAs by email when that occurs. The
Notice will be posted at the following link:
http://portal hud. gov/hudportal/HUD?sre=/program_offices/administration/hudclips/notices/pih

Your agency’s CY 2025 HAP renewal funding is identified at the top of Enclosure A
provided with this letter. Enclosure A sets forth the funding calculations for your PHA and provides
estimated RAD 1 funding for the first full year of conversion and CY budget authority associated
with tenant protection actions; the calculations are fully explained in the descriptions provided for
this enclosure, and you are encouraged to review them thoroughly. Also included are Appendix |
and II. Appendix I provides calculations related to the CY 2025 offset for reallocation. Appendix II
provides a list of funding increments for which the PHA is receiving first-time renewals for actions
funded for less than 12 months and an additional inflation factor in CY 2025 to support increased
costs since the increments were initially funded. If your agency is administering HUD Veterans
Affairs Supportive Housing (HUD-VASH) vouchers, and other Special Purpose Vouchers (SPVs)
like Family Unification Program and Foster Youth to Independence, the renewal of these vouchers is
included in the overall renewal calculations. These vouchers are not renewed separately, other than
for Moving to Work (MTW) agencies. PHAs must comply, however, with the statutory requirement
that HUD-VASH vouchers may only be used to assist HUD-VASH-eligible participants, both
initially and upon turnover. This requirement applies to other SPVs as well.

The 2025 Act requires the Department to establish a new baseline for HAP funding
eligibility, based on Voucher Management System (VMS) data for CY 2024 (January 1, 2024,
through December 31, 2024). This practice is commonly referred to as re-benchmarking. Consistent
with prior years, the Department provided PHAs with the opportunity to review and update all VMS
data related to the funding calculations as detailed in this letter and the enclosure. The VMS data
used is the data reported by each PHA and accepted in VMS as of the end of the data review period
on January 22, 2025, the same date as the December 2024 data submission deadline. There will be
no further appeals or adjustments to these data items, except at the discretion of the Department.

The 2025 Act provides that HUD may offset PHAs* CY 2025 allocations based on the excess

amounts of PHAs’ Restricted Net Position (RNP), including HUD-held program reserves (in
accordance with VMS data in CY 2025 that is verifiable and complete), as determined by the

www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov

_lq_



Secretary. The Department has decided to exercise the offset for reallocation authority in CY 2025,
which will supplement the HAP Set-Aside funding for Shortfall Prevention.

For the months of January through May of 2025, your agency received HAP obligations
based on an estimated CY 2025 renewal level. If your PHA has been under-obligated renewal funds
through May 2025, based on the prorated funding eligibility indicated on Enclosure A (applicable
only to non-MTW PHAs, MTW PHAs will receive a different eligibility enclosure), the additional
amount due will be obligated in the immediate future. If your PHA has been over-obligated funds
through May 2025, the June obligation will be reduced accordingly, so that your PHA is obligated
the accurate amount for the year. HAP disbursements for January through May of 2025, and for the
rest of the CY 2025, have and will be based on cash management procedures established in PTH

Notice 2017-06.

Except for MTW PHAs, no HAP funds provided for a PHA under the 2025 Act may be used
to lease units that exceed the number of units authorized under the PHA’s annual contributions
contract, to support prior year deficits or provide for administrative expenses, nor may they be loaned
or transferred to cover other program obligations, such as Low-Rent and/or Capital Fund programs.
It is each PHA’s responsibility to retain the appropriate records to support VMS submissions for the
collected periods, as they are subject to on-site review by the Quality Assurance Division (QAD).
Subsequent recalculation of CY 2025 funding eligibility will occur if a QAD or other HUD review
demonstrates that costs were incorrectly reported, resulting in excess funding.

Finally, it is strongly recommended that PHAs utilize the Two-Year Forecasting Tool on the
HUD website, in consultation with their local HUD field office, to ensure that correct variables for
the PHA are entered into the tool to arrive at the most accurate forecast to enable the PHA to
maximize leasing with available HAP funds while avoiding the need to terminate assistance to any
households. The tool and instructions can be found by clicking on the following link: Two-Year
Forecasting Tool and Instructions. Additionally, HAP Set-Aside funds are available in CY 2025 to
address shortfalls, but to qualify a PHA must have the shortfall confirmed by the Shortfall Prevention
Team (SPT) and must initiate cost reduction steps. This process is detailed in the implementation
notice referenced at the start of this letter.

If you have any questions concerning your CY 2025 HAP renewal funding, please contact
your assigned Financial Management Center (FMC) Financial Analyst (FA). You may find your FA
at the FMC Workload Directory and additional information to support HCV Financial Management

on the FMC Website.

Sincerely,

Miguel A. Fontanez
4 Feasan:l ::nc::lﬁ—;vrg 9 decamen:
Miguel A. Fontinez
Director
Housing Voucher Financial

Management Division

Attachment

—@O‘



CY 2025 Offset Reallocation Appendix |

HA Number: NDO010 l

HA Name: MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

CY 2024 End of Year Reserves [ s110,108

PROTECTED CATEGORIES
Portion of CY 2025 Renewal Eligibility (Based on units under ACC).

4% - 500 and above units;
6% - 250 to 499 units; 4%
12% - Less than 250 units
Total Protected funding from Offset (2025 Total Eligibility times Line B) $148,261
Total Funds Available for Offset (Line A minus Line C) $0
Offset Amount (Total Funds Available for Offset x 100%) $0
Prorated Eligibility After Offset [ 3,729,961

_a|‘




MENT
iy

. ¢ "o,
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 3 i, %
% £
%‘ng\l‘
Region VIII, Denver Phone: 303-672-5372
Office of Public Housing 1670 Broadway Strect Fax; 303-672-5065
Denver, Colorado 80202-4801 Web: www.hud.gov

June 27, 2025

SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Rick Horn

Executive Director

Morton County Housing Authority
1500 3rd Ave NW

Mandan, ND 58554
rick4hjlmgmt@aol.com

Dear Mr. Horn,

Thank you for completing your Section 8 Management Assessment Program
(SEMAP) certification for the Morton County Housing Authority. Per 24 CFR 985.1,
SEMAP enables the Department of Housing and Urban Development to better manage
the Section 8 tenant-based program by identifying Public Housing Agency’s capabilities
and deficiencies related to the administration of the Section 8 Program.

The final SEMAP score for the Fiscal Year Ended 12/31/24 is 93 percent, scoring 125 of
a possible 135 points. Your overall performance rating is High.

# Indicator Potential Scored
1 Selection From Waiting List 15 15
2 Reasonable Rent 20 20
3 Determination of Adjusted income 20 20
4 Utility Allowance Schedule 5 5

5 HQS Control Quality 5 S

6 HQS Enforcement 10 10
7 Expanding Housing Opportunities 5 5

8 Payment Standards 5 0

9 | Timely Annual Reexaminations 10 10
10 | Correct Tenant Rent Calculations 5 5

11 | Pre-Contract HQS Inspections 5 0
12 | Annual HQS Inspections 10 10
13 | Lease-Up 20 20
14 | Family Self Sufficiency NA NA
15 | Deconcentration Bonus BONUS 0

_aa_



In accordance with 24 CFR 985.104, a Housing Authority may appeal its overall
performance rating to HUD by providing justification of the reasons for its appeal. An
appeal made to a HUD program center and denied may be further appealed to the
Assistant Secretary. .

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Scott Layman
Portfolio Management Specialist via email at scott.m.layman@hud.gov. Thank you for
your cooperation with the SEMAP process.

Sincerely,

Leslie Torgerson
Division Director
Signed by: Office of Publicand Indian Housing

6/27/2025

CC:

Nathan Boehm, Board Chair
Nathan.boehm@mortonnd.gov

_83_



BradyMartz

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON
APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURE

To the Board of Commissioners
Morton County Housing Authority
Mandan, North Dakota

We have performed the procedure described in the second paragraph of this report on whether
the electronic submission of certain information agrees with the related hard copy documents
within the audit reporting package. Morton County Housing Authority is responsible for the
accuracy and completeness of the electronic submission.

Morton County Housing Authority has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures
performed are appropriate to meet the intended purpose to determine whether the electronic
submission of certain information agrees with the related hard copy documents within the audit
reporting package. Additionally, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Real
Estate Assessment Center (REAC) has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures
performed are appropriate for its purposes. This report may not be suitable for any other
purpose. The procedures performed may not address all the items of interest to a user of this
report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, users are
responsible for determining whether the procedures performed are appropriate for their

purposes.

We compared the electronic submission of the items listed in the "UFRS Rule Information”
column with the corresponding printed documents listed in the “Hard Copy Documents” column.
The associated findings from the performance of our agreed-upon procedure indicate
agreement or non-agreement of the electronically submitted information and hard copy
documents as shown in the attached chart.

We were engaged by Morton County Housing Authority to perform this agreed-upon procedure
engagement and conducted our engagement in accordance with attestation standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the standards
applicable to attestation engagements contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. We were not engaged to and did not conduct an
examination or review engagement, the objective of which would be the expression of an
opinion or conclusion, respectively, on whether the electronic submission of the items listed in
the “UFRS Rule Information” column agrees with the related hard copy documents within the
audit reporting package. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we
performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would
have been reported to you.

We are required to be independent of Morton County Housing Authority and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our

agreed-upon procedures engagement.

-1-

_,aqa

Make Every Day Count | v o o il in i



We were engaged to perform an audit in accordance with the OMB Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (OMB Uniform
Guidance), by Morton County Housing Authority as of and for the year ended December 31,
2024, and have issued our reports thereon dated April 14, 2025. The information in the “Hard
Copy Documents” column was included within the scope or was a by-product of that audit.
Further, our opinion on the fair presentation of the supplementary information dated July 7, 2025,
was expressed in relation to the basic financial statements of Morton County Housing Authority
taken as a whole.

A copy of the reporting package required by the OMB Uniform Guidance, which includes the
auditor's reports, is available in its entirety from Morton County Housing Authority. We have not
performed any additional auditing procedures since the date of the aforementioned audit reports.
Further, we take no responsibility for the security of the information transmitted electronically to
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, REAC.

The purpose of this report on applying the agreed-upon procedures is solely to describe the
procedure performed on the electronic submission of the items listed in the "UFRS Rule

Information” column and the associated findings, and not to provide an opinion or conclusion.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

roruty Morl

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA

July 7, 2025

2Fs

a6 Make Every Day Count | 1725, a0 602/ 0



ATTACHMENT TO INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON
APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURE

UFRS Rule Information

Hard Copy Document(s)

Findings

Balance Sheet and Revenue and
Expense (data line items 111 to 13901)

Financial Data Schedule, all ALs, if
applicable

Agrees

Footnotes (data element G5000-010)

Footnotes to audited basic financial
statements

Agrees

Type of opinion on FDS (data element
G3100-040)

Auditor's supplemental report on FDS

Agrees

Audit findings narrative (data element
G5200-010)

Schedule of Findings and Questioned
costs

Agrees

General information (data element series
G2000, G2100, G2200, G9000, G9100)

OMB Data Collection Form

Agrees

Financial statement report information
(data element G3000-010 to G3000-050)

Schedule of Findings and Questioned
costs, Part 1 and OMB Data Collection
Form

Agrees

Federal program report information (data
element G4000-020 to G4000-040)

Schedule of Findings and Questioned
costs, Part 1 and OMB Data Collection
Form

Agrees

Type of Compliance Requirement
(G4200-020 & G4000-030)

OMB Data Collection Form

Agrees

Basic financial statements and auditor
reports required to be submitted
electronically

Basic financial statements (inclusive of
auditor reports)

Agrees

—dlo—




BradyMartz

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Commissioners
Morton County Housing Authority
Mandan, North Dakofa

We have audited the basic financial statements of Morton County Housing Authority as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2024, and have issued our report thereon dated April 14,
2025, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was
performed for the purpose of forming our opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise Morton County Housing Authority’s basic financial statements. The accompanying
Financial Data Schedules is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the
Uniform Financial Reporting Standards issued by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development, Office of the Inspector General and is not a required part of the financial
statements. The Financial Data Schedules are the responsibility of management and were
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Torud Morrs-

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA

July 7, 2025

Make Every Day Count | o

_.8\‘] -



7/14/25, 1:55 PM

phada.cmail19.com/t/y-e-gjlldht-dujujibir-o/

No images? Click here

a6 Bl NEWS ALERT

Helping House America

House Releases Troubling
FY 26 T-HUD Appropriations
Bill

Critical Programs at Risk From Proposed
Cuts

THREE MINUTE READ

Over the weekend, the House Transportation, Housing
and Urban Development (T-HUD) Appropriations
Subcommittee released its draft FY 26 appropriations bill.
There is a summary that can be reviewed here. The
subcommittee markup is scheduled for |ater today.

This release represents the beginning of Congress’s role
in the annual appropriations process. The bill must still
pass through the full House Appropriations Committee,
and the Senate is expected to release its FY 26 T-HUD
bill in the coming weeks. Earlier this year, the President
released the administration’s recommended budget
proposal.

Deep Cuts to Key Housing Programs

Overall, PHADA is deeply concerned by the significant
funding cuts proposed in the House bill. Notably, the draft
legislation includes:

« A 28% cut to the Public Housing Capital Fund.

« A 9% cut to the Public Housing Operating Fund.

« Level funding for Voucher Contract Renewals and
28% cut to Voucher Admin fees. Given rising rents,
inflation, and program growth, level funding for
voucher renewals will result in many families losing
assistance.

https://phada.cmail19.com/t/y-e-gjlldht-dujujibir-o/ —_— a\g -

1/3



7/14/25, 1:55 PM phada.cmail19.com/t/y-e-gjlidht-dujujibir-o/
« Zero funding for the HOME Investment Partnerships
Program (HOME) and the Choice Neighborhoods
Initiative (CNI).
 Cuts to self-sufficiency programs of over 11% to
Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS), and 12.5% to Resident
Opportunities and Self-Sufficiency (ROSS).

If enacted, these cuts would undermine core housing
operations and erode essential resident services. The
proposed funding levels fall far short of what is necessary
for the HUD programs that provide safe and affordable
housing to low-income families.

See the table below for a detailed funding comparison.

FY 26 House Proposed Budget for Selected HUD Accounts

{IN SMILLIONS)
FY 26 FY 26 % CHANGEFY 26

ENA::VTEIS PHADA WHITE HOUSE HOUSE FY 23 NOUSENACYED TO
‘Public Housing Operating Fund $5476 $5.720 $4,975 -9.1%
Public Housing Capital Fund $3,200 $5,000 $2,286 -28.6%
Public Housing Shorttall $25 $580 | \rane moaroms $25 -]
\.Iuou;h;r C;)nlrac( Renewals ‘ SJ;.N‘H 335“6551 M;d‘;l‘:‘:gemglw o 531;,145"- o —
Voucher Administrative Fees® $2,741 $3.445 P('s"’g;‘;’“ ! $1,945 -28.0%
.Tenam Protection Vouchers $337 $500 $375 +11.0%
Project Based Rental Assistance T $16,490 517,;50 S:G,;!; B ) +‘I_4%
Incremental Vouchers $45™ $241 $25 $30 -
Choice Neighborhoods T s s0 so 50 1000%
HOME $1,250 $2,000 $0 $0 -100.0%
CDBG $3,300 $4.200 $0 - $3,300 = ¥
FSs h o o . $|41 ) SZOO‘ ‘ SO’ - $125 7 -11:5*-
ROSS $40 $40 $0 $35 -12.5%
Jobs-Plus $15 $15 $0 $15 -

*Less foes for speclal puposes.,

*$15 million In Incremental HUDVASH, $30 million la incremental FUP.

The FY 26 Budgot requests funding for a new State Rental Assistance program, which woukd provide HUD funding diroctly o states.
$30 mitlion for emergercy caphal needs with $10 million set-aside for safety/security.

Bill Includes Some New Flexibilities

The bill also contains several policy provisions directing
how appropriated funds are spent, known as “riders.”
PHADA has long supported these efforts to help agencies
better address local needs. However, such tools offer
limited relief in the context of deeply inadequate funding.
Flexibilities are not a substitute for the resources required
to sustain core operations and services.

Some provisions in the bill include:

« Language allowing HAs to adopt alternative methods
for calculating Total Tenant Payments (TTP) and
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP).

— 9 -

https://phada.cmail19.com/t/y-e-gjlidht-dujujibir-o/

2/3



7/14/25, 1:55 PM

phada.cmail19.com/t/y-e-gjlidht-dujujibir-o/

« Authorizes the HUD Secretary to designate housing
authorities to combine Public Housing Operating and
Capital Funds, including reserves, into a single
account. Housing authorities will be left to stretch
insufficient dollars across mounting operational and
capital needs, potentially turning to their reserves to
offset shortfalls.

While not a rider, the bill also allows the Department to
repurpose some Tenant Protection Vouchers (TPV)
appropriations to prevent funding shortfalls for Emergency
Housing Vouchers (EHVs) in calendar year 2026.

However, the bill does not include PHADA-supported
policy provisions, such as prohibiting HUD from using its
flawed performance metrics system to determine FSS
funding awards. While it blocks HUD from enforcing its
own 30-day notice rule, it does not rescind the 30-day
notice requirement established by the CARES Act.

PHADA will provide a more in-depth analysis on the
House appropriations bill in a future edition of the
Advocate. As the Association continues to advocate for
full HUD funding, members are encouraged to contact
their Members of Congress—particularly those serving on
the T-HUD Appropriations Subcommittees in the House
and Senate—to share how funding cuts and policy
changes would impact their agencies.

Em"mm

Public Housing Authorities Directors Association
511 Capitol Court, NE, Washington, DC 20002
202.546.5445 | Fax: 202.546.2280
www.phada.org

Unsubscribe

~20-

https://phada.cmail19.com/tly-e-gjlldht-dujujibir-o/

3/3



BISMARCK BISMARCK-MANDAN ND MSA

MAN DAN ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
» | EDC June 2025

WORKFORCE (Source: Job Service North Dakota)

APR - 2025 APR - 2024 MAR - 2025 MAR - 2024
Bismarck-Mandan MSA Labor Force 74,578 72,844 74,369 72,460
2.2% 2.3% 2.9% 2.8%

MSA Unemployment Rate

NOTE: With the release of January 2025 substate labor force and unemployment statistics on March 21st, the Labor Market Information Center of Job Service North
Dakota began using revised metropolitan and micropolitan statistical area geographic delineations based on 2020 Census results. For North Dakota, the Bismarck met-
ropolitan area was affected by a delineation change with the subtraction of Sioux County and now consists of three counties (Burleigh, Morton, and Oliver).

CITY SALES TAX COLLECTIONS (Source: Office of ND State Treasurer)

APR - 2025 APR - 2024 YTD APR - 2025 YTD APR - 2024
Bismarck $1,942,562 $1,300,152 $10,526,883 $9,441,216
Mandan $487,057 $319,991 $2,311,080 $1,884,527

NOTE: 1) The figures above represent sales tax REPORTED for the month indicated. The actual sales tax collection occurred in previous months.
2) Sales tax returns are due at the end of each month which causes large monthly swings especially when months end of weekends. Using
year-to-date collections helps mitigate these swings and DEC present a more accurate view of any real change that is occurring than would any given months collection
comparison.

TAXABLE SALES & PURCHASES (Source: Office of ND State Tax Commissioner)

, Q1-2025 Q1-2024 Q1-2023 Q1-2022
Bisrarck $384,463,836 $377,154,081 $382,391,063 $359,059,380
Burleigh County $387,076,086 $380,141,207 $384,506,139 $361,618,075
Mandan $70,972,011 $81,958,770 $67,846,430 $61,869,927
Morton County $74,881,447 $85,597,718 $71,223,174 $66,303,316
Burleigh - Morton Total $461,957,533 $465,738,925 $455,729,313 $427,921,391

REAL ESTATE (Source: Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors) NOTE: This dees not represent any.“for sale by owner™ transactions

APR - 2025 APR -2024 YTD APR - 2025 YTD APR - 2024
# of Single Family Units Sold 85 79 267 259
# of all Residential Units Sold 17 110 373 354
Average Sale Price - Single Family $420,402 $397,386 $391,685 $374,004
Average Sale Price - All Residential $380,943 $370,106 $363,185 $354,162

NEW CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (Source: City of Bismarck, City of Mandan, Burleigh County, Morton County)

APR - 2025 APR - 2024 YTD APR - 2025 YTD APR - 2024
# of Single Family Permits Issued 42 36 77 71
Single Family Permits Valuation $19,280,347 $14,884,980 $30,403,645 $26,008,278
# of New Commercial Permits Issued 4 15 15 34
New Commercial Permits Valuation $3,856,650 $32,337,625 $20,271,249 $48,752,224

TRANSPORTATION (Source: Bismarck Airport)

APR - 2025 APR - 2024 YTD APR - 2025 YTD APR - 2024
Passenger Enplanement 24,530 21,535 103,023 114,228
Passenger Deplanments 26,389 23,321 104,445 90,039
Total Passenger Activity 50,919 44,856 207,468 178,235

nschneider@bmcedc.com | 701-223-5660



BISMARCK-MANDAN ND MSA
ﬂiﬂéﬁﬂ( ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
o YEAR END - 2024

TAX COLLECTIONS (Source: Office of ND State Treasurer)

2024 2023 2022 2021
Bismarck City Sales Tax $31,688,136 $30,863,332 $29,666,835 $27.180,383
Mandan City Sales Tax $7,392,187 $5,987,000 $5,543,617 $5,286,767
B arck FostxarantG lodalas T $3,828,172 $4,087,234 $3,729,541 $3,248,744
smarck restaurant = ~ocging e $657,641 $649780 $568,291 $570,745

Mandan Restaurant & Lodging Tax

TAXABLE SALES & PURCHASES (Source: Office of ND State Tax Commissioner)

2024 2023 2022 2021
Bismarck $1,777,710,876 $1,775,915,899 $1,718,587,771 $1,656,200,798
Burleigh County $1,795,440,794 $1,792,010,871 $1,734,002,027 $1,670,388,064
Mandan $393,232,261 $346,313,004 $318,500,861 $290,743,655
Morton County $412,319,517 $365,955,855 $339,466,233 $308,979,166
Burleigh - Morton Total $2,207,760,311 $2,157,966,726 $2,073,468,260 $1,979,367,230
North Dakota $21,207,766,735 $24,002,605,398 $26,761,389,730 $20,343,923,954

REAL ESTATE (Source: Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors) NOTE: This does not represent any “for sale by owner” transactions.

2024 2023 2022 2021
# of Single Family Units Sold 1,026 942 1,131 1,327
# of all Residential Units Sold 1,446 1,255 1,499 1,847
Average Sale Price - Single Family $404,581 $381,936 $361,702 $352,797
Average Sale Price - All Residential $371,387 $355,606 $338,640 $320,952

RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION (Source: City of Bismarck, City of Mandan, Burleigh County, Morton Caunty)

2024 2023 2022 2021
# of Single Family Permits |ssued 288 286 318 425
Single Family Permits Valuation $109,657,576 $109,054,877 $103,980,902 $125,734,200

TRANSPORTATION (Source: Bismarck Air purt)

2024 2023 2022 2021
Passenger Enplanement 294,580 256,761 241927 213,668
Passenger Deplanments 289,983 258,079 239,779 214,279
Total Passenger Activity 584,563 514,640 481,706 427,947

POPULATION (Source: ND Dept. of Health, Bismarck Schools, ND Census Dept.)

2024 2023 2022 2021
Births 1,551 1,553 1,574 2,400
K-12 Fall School Enrollment (All Schools) 20,296 20,257 20,006 19,664
Median Age 38.2 37.6 374 37.3
COST OF LIVING (Source: Job Service ND, Council for Community and Econonomic Research)
2024 2023 2022 2021
Burleigh Year End Wage #'s $63,440 $60,868 $58,242 $56,325
Morton Year End Wage #'s $58,656 $53,533 $53,533 $50,030
Bismarck Mandan Composite Index 90.9* 95.5* 100.3* 101.8*

“The average for participating places equals 100. Each participant’s index is read as a percentage of the average for all places.

nschneider@bmcedc.com | 701-223-5660
— A~



BISMARCK-MANDAN ND MSA
ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
April 2025

_ BISMARCK
o> MANDAN

WORKFORCE (Saurce: Job Service North Dakota)

FEB - 2025 FEB - 2024 JAN - 2025 JAN - 2024
Bismarck-Mandan MSA Labor Force 74,056 70,074 73,994 70,102
3.2% 3.0% 3.0% 2.9%

MSA Unemployment Rate

NOTE: With the release of January 2025 substate labor force and unemployment statistics on March 21st, the Labor Market Information Center of Job Service North
Dakota began using revised metropolitan and micropolitan statistical area geographic delineations based on 2020 Census results. For North Dakota, the Bismarck met-
ropolitan area was affected by a delineation change with the subtraction of Sioux County and now consists of three counties (Burleigh, Morton, and Oliver).

CITY SALES TAX COLLECTIONS (Source: Office of ND State Treasurer)

FEB - 2025 FEB - 2024 YTD FEB - 2025 YTD FEB - 2024
Bismarck $3,066,560 $3,787,838 $6,351,920 $5,658,797
Mandan $674,615 $702,302 $1,259,397 $1,075,547

NOTE: 1) The fgures above represent sales tax REPORTED for the month indicated. The actual sales tax collection occurred in previous months.
2) Sales tax returns are due at the end of each month which causes large monthly swings especially when months end of weekends. Using
year-to-date collections helps mitigate these swings and DEC present a more accurate view of any real change that is occurring than would any given months collection
comparison,

TAXABLE SALES & PURCHASES (Source: Office of ND State Tax Commissioner)

_ Q4-2024 Q4-2023 Q4 -2022 Q4 - 2021
Bismarck $457,983,061 $460,348,491 $441,574,566 $419,504,561
Burleigh County $462,135,858 $463,983,359 $444,671,290 $421,990,017
Mandan $90,745,359 $92,637,817 $85,952,863 $78,663,610
Morton County $95,560,993 $98,001,368 $91,240,351 $83,938,089
Burleigh - Morton Total $557,696,851 $561,984,727 $535,911,641 $505,928,106

REAL ESTATE (Source: Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors) NOTE: This does not represent any: “for sale by awner” transactions
FEB - 2025 FEB -2024 YTD FEB - 2025 YTD FEB - 2024
# of Single Family Units Sold 56 41 122 86
# of all Residential Units Sold 72 57 170 121
Average Sale Price - Single Family $380,752 $344,830 $379,815 $361,793
Average Sale Price - All Residential $365,624 $328,014 $359,343 $339,530

NEW CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (Source: City of Bismarck, City of Mandan, Burleigh County, Morton County)

FEB - 2025 FEB - 2024 YTD FEB - 2025 YTD FEB - 2024
# of Single Family Permits Issued 8 5 13 5
Single Family Permits Valuation $3,130,076 $1,939,955 $4,514,729 $1,939,955
# of New Commercial Permits Issued 3 3 3 3
New Commercial Permits Valuation $1,500,000 $1,897,400 $1,500,000 $1,897,400

TRANSPORTATION (Source: Bismarck Airpart)

FEB - 2025 FEB - 2024 YTD FEB - 2025 YTD FEB - 2024
Passenger Enplanement 24,872 22,020 49,150 43,378
Passenger Deplanments 23,905 21,786 47,633 42105
Total Passenger Activity 48,777 43,806 96,783 85,483

nschneider@bmcedc.com | 701-223-5660

__55_



g BISMARCK BISMARCK-MANDAN ND MSA

ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
» MAN DAN July 2025

WORKFORCE (Source: Job Service North Dakota)

MAY - 2025 MAY - 2024 APR - 2025 APR - 2024
Bismarck-Mandan MSA Labor Force 74,097 73,174 74,578 72,844
1.9% 2.0% 2.2% 2.3%

MSA Unemployment Rate

NOTE: With the release of January 2025 substate labor force and unemployment statistics on March 21st, the Labor Market Information Center of Job Service North
Dakota began using revised metropolitan and micropolitan statistical area geographic delineations based on 2020 Census results. For North Dakota, the Bismarck met-
ropolitan area was affected by a delineation change with the subtraction of Sioux County and now consists of three counties (Burleigh, Morton, and Oliver).

CITY SALES TAX COLLECTIONS (Source: Office of ND State Treasurer)

MAY - 2025 MAY - 2024 YTD MAY - 2025 YTD MAY - 2024
Bismarck $2,605,022 $3,219,166 $13,131,905 $12,660,382
Mandan $0 $688,693 $2,311,080 $2,573,220

NOTE: 1) The figures above represent sales tax REPORTED for the month indicated. The actual sales tax collection occurred in previous months.
2) Sales tax returns are due at the end of each month which causes large monthly swings especially when months end of weekends. Using
year-to-date collections helps mitigate these swings and DEC present a more accurate view of any real change that is occurring than would any given months collection
cor‘nparlson.

TAXABLE SALES & PURCHASES (Source: Office of ND State Tax Commissioner)

_ Q1-2025 Q1-2024 Q1-2023 Q1-2022
Etesmarel $384,463,836 §377,154,081 $382,391,063 $359,059,380
Burleigh County $387,076,086 $380,141,207 $384,506,139 $361,618,075
Mandan $70,972,011 $81,958,770 $67,846,430 $61,869,927
Marton County $74,881,447 $85,597,718 $71,223,174 $66,303,316
Burleigh - Morton Total $461,957,533 $465,738,925 $455,729,313 $427,921,391

REAL ESTATE (Source: Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors) NOTE: This does not represent any “for sale by owner' transactians.

MAY - 2025 MAY - 2024 YTD MAY - 2025 YTD MAY - 2024
# of Single Family Units Sold 103 101 370 360
# of all Residential Units Sold 144 149 517 503
Average Sale Price - Single Family $421,539 $408,708 $399,996 $383,741
Average Sale Price - All Residential $387,591 $365,643 $369,983 $357,563

NEW CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (Source: City of Bismarck, City of Mandan, Burleigh County, Morton County)

MAY - 2025 MAY - 2024 YTD MAY - 2025 YTD MAY - 2024
# of Single Family Permits Issued 37 35 14 92
Single Family Permits Valuation $15,334,627 $13,080,892 $45,738,272 $29,607,549
# of New Commercial Permits Issued 10 29 25 40
New Commercial Permits Valuation $12,573,645 $8,225,848 $32,844,894 $24,640,447

TRANSPORTATION (Source: Bismarck Airport)

MAY - 2025 MAY - 2024 YTD MAY - 2025 YTD MAY - 2024
Passenger Enplanement 24,950 26,032 127,973 114,228
Passenger Deplanments 25,178 26,084 129,623 116,123
Total Passenger Activity 50,128 52,116 257,596 230,351

nschneider@bmcedc.com | 701-223-5660



[AR-Y44 9€°6ET 96'C6T Y8y 70'8 98e3|IIN ¥Z0z J0j onQ Junowy [e3o]

L9 21y d8e3|IN

9EE 80¢ 88¢ [44 [4" 1A 9Y1 104 8e3|IN |e10L

V/N 4%} 96 81 € uepue - siysiaH Anaqr 20T ‘1T Jaqwiadaq

493 4] 96 81 € uepuelA - siysiaH Auagn ¥20T ‘v 4990320

484 zZs V/N 8T € uepue - siysiaH Auaqn vzoz ‘sz Ainr

(49" [4°] 96 8T € uepuel - s1ysiaH Alaqn ¥20z ‘9z |1dy

Jpegsiaelpl | yueg Apoopn | Suoddng wiil | sa91ad yjelanay uoned’o Yuo
ELER Y wo) Ape)

(@2uepUaNIV U JON) V/N

djlw sad £9°0

20z JeaA jessid - aSea|i\l pue adouepually Sul}aajAl pJeog S12UoISSILIWO)

Asoyiny Suisnoy Aluno) uonoAl




